johnny.phua@mayr.com.sg

From: Kunkel, Leo <Leo.Kunkel@mayr.de>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 9:50 pm

To: Kunkel, Leo

Cc: Gebler, Thomas

Subject: ROBA-servostop changeover from AWG20 to AWG24 strands

Dear mayr partner,

please be informed that we will change the strands at all standard ROBA-servostop Cobot from AWG20 to AWG24.
This will brings further advantage in processing and is technically completely sufficient.

This change is also valid for standard ROBA-servostop Classic up to size 80. ROBA-servostop Classic sizes 90 and
bigger will remain with AWG20 strands.

Drawings are currently being revised and will be provided as soon as available.

BR

Leo Kunkel
Leo Kunkel
Sales Manager
Tel.: +49 8341 804-2581
Fax: +49 8341 804-492581
E-mail: Leo.Kunkel@mayr.de

O mayr

Chr. Mayr GmbH + Co. KG
Eichenstr. 1
87665 Mauerstetten, Germany

www.mayr.com

@000606

a mehr Uber
chnik.

Chr. Mayr GmbH + Co. KG, 87665 Mauerstetten
Registergericht Kempten, HRA 1401, HRB 2244
Geschaeftsfuehrende Gesellschafter der Mayr GmbH:
Dipl.-Ing. Fritz Mayr

Ferdinand Mayr, M.Sc

Dipl.-Ing. (FH) Guenther Klingler

Geschaeftsfuehrer der Mayr GmbH:

Christian lllig

Diese E-Mail enthaelt vertrauliche oder rechtlich geschuetzte Informationen.
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